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MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 3155 5 \/

UNCLASSIFIED WITH

S§ T ATTACHMENT June 8, 1981
ACTION

g SIGNED
MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD V. ALLEN 3
FROM: ROBERT SCHWEITZER \j
SUBJECT: Letter to Casey on the Soviet ABM Program

Per your instructions (Tab II), the memo to Casey (Tab I)
for your signature has been revised.

1.
RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the revised memo to William Casey at Tab I.

Approve Disapprove
L
Tab I Richard Allen Memo to William Casey
Tab II June 4 Memo with Instructions to Revise

Earlier Memo to Casey
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SECRET 2 proppest

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 3155

MEMORANDUM

UNCLASSIFIED WITH
SECRET ATTACHMENT June 8, 1981
-

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD V. ALLEN

FROM: ROBERT SCHWEITZER

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
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